
From: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD
To: "Cliff Brunson"; Shelly Tucker
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; dan.jones@premieroilgas.com; Ken Swinney; Jennifer Gilkey; Kathy Purvis
Subject: RE: Premier Oil & Gas - Parke A Tract 1 #16 (2RP-4264) - Delineation Workplan
Date: Friday, December 29, 2017 2:50:00 PM

RE: Premier O & G * Parke A Tract 1 #16 * 30-015-30457 * 2RP-4264
 
Daniel/Cliff,
 
OCD approves this remediation proposal with the following conditions/additions:
 

Target Chloride clean up levels are 600ppm or better regardless of site ranking score.
 Therefore OCD will require that around the area of SP1 the excavation is to go all the way
thru the 3’ interval and at area around SP2 excavation is to go all the way thru the 4’ interval.

 
Please notify OCD regarding the schedule of remedial activities.

 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water,
human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.
 
If you have any questions or concerns, and for notification, please contact Mike Bratcher and/or
myself in the District II Office.
 
 
 
 

Crystal Weaver
Environmental Specialist
OCD – Artesia District II

811 S. 1st Street
Artesia, NM 88210
Office: 575-748-1283 ext. 101
Cell: 575-840-5963
Fax: 575-748-9720
 
 
 

From: Cliff Brunson [mailto:cbrunson@bbcinternational.com] 
Sent: Monday, December 4, 2017 5:58 PM
To: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>; Shelly Tucker <stucker@blm.gov>
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; dan.jones@premieroilgas.com; Ken
Swinney <kswinney@bbcinternational.com>; Jennifer Gilkey <jgilkey@bbcinternational.com>; Kathy
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Purvis <kathy@bbcinternational.com>
Subject: Premier Oil & Gas - Parke A Tract 1 #16 (2RP-4264) - Delineation Workplan
 
Crystal and Shelly,
 
Please find the attached Delineation Workplan and remediation proposal for the Premier Oil & Gas
Parke A Tract 1 #16 (2RP-4264). Premier is requesting that you review this plan and is looking
forward to both the OCD’s and BLM’s approval.
 
If you have any questions, please let me know.
 
Thanks, Cliff
 
 
Cliff  P. Brunson, CEI, CRS
President
BBC International, Inc.
World-Wide Environmental Specialists
Mailing Address:
P. O. Box 805
Hobbs, NM  88241-0805  USA
Shipping Address:
1324 W. Marland St.
Hobbs, NM  88240  USA
Phone: (575) 397-6388
Fax: (575) 397-0397
E-Mail:  cbrunson@bbcinternational.com
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Confidentiality Notice:  This electronic transmission (and any attached documents) is intended only for the person(s) to whom it is
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